

DD/S&T 5663-66

30 November 1966

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

25X1A

SUBJECT: Discussion with [ ] Representatives

25X1A

1. [ ] came by to inquire about possible projects on which they might work following completion of their present tasks for OSI under an OCS contract. They feel they have particular capabilities in bridging between the electronics and the computer world where modeling and analysis, etc., is required. They are also anxious to retain their [ ] clearances.

25X1A

2. I told them that the Office of ELINT was the home for most of the work in the area in which they were interested and that FMSAC also had some interests, and suggested that they might be able to arrange discussions with Director, OEL and Director, FMSAC.

[ ]

Special Assistant to the  
DD/S&T

25X1A

Distribution:

- 1 - D/FMSAC
- 1 - D/OEL
- 1 - D/OSI
- 1 - D/OCS
- 1 - [ ]
- 1 - RCS File
- 2 - DD/S&T Registry

25X1A